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Appendix A 

A. General Questions 

1. General Particulars Pertaining to Respondent  

Respondent's name   
                                                          

Form of incorporation  

 

Identity number  

 

Place of registration  

 

Location of operational center  

 

Name of contact person  

 

Address  

 

Tel.  

 

Fax  

 

Email  
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2. Further details regarding the representative or local branch of a respondent who is not 
an Israeli entity  

Branch/Representative in Israel Existing           Planned by respondent to be established           

Name of Branch/Representative   

Form of incorporation (if applicable)  

Identity number  

Name of contact person  

Address  

Tel.  

Fax  

Email  

Authorized agent? Yes           No           

Sole representative/branch? Yes           No           

What actions is it authorized to take on 
behalf of the respondent? 

 

 

Starting from which year has it served as 
a representative/when was the branch 
established? 

 

 

Total financial scope of the 
representative's operations as a 
representative of the respondent or 
branch over the years 2020-2025  
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B Information on professional experience over the years 2020-2025 

 Project 1 Project 2 Project 3 Project 4 Project 5 

Client's name      

Project location      

Project description       

Project function       

Starting date      

Current stage      

End date (if applicable)      

Total financial scope of project      

Project partners (structure and 
share of each partner) 

     

Proposer's share of project (% 
equity holding) 

     

Ratio between equity and debt 
capital in the project 
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Part C – Response to Questions Set out in Section 3 of the RFI 

 

_________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________ 

 

Part D - Questions Regarding the Economic Model and General Matters 
 

Economic Model 

The Haifa Economic Corporation Ltd. (hereinafter: "the HEC") is examining a number of 
different options for an economic model for engagement that will be set out as part of the 
tender if and insofar as it is issued. It should be emphasized that the HEC reserves the right to 
change the economic model for engagement, at its sole discretion and decisions made 
concerning the said project.  

Principles of the proposed model: 

_____________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

This model has professional and financial implications. 

_____________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
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The following are a number of questions designed to examine the ability of potential bidders 
to execute the project based on different economic models:  

1. Is the respondent in a position to carry out a project entailing all the types of specialization 
in the field? Specify: 

________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________ 

2. Is the respondent in a position to assign suitable management and coordination personnel 
to such a project? (Planning coordination, subcontractor management, operation and 
maintenance, etc.) 

________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________ 

3. The respondent's financial capacity in connection with the project.  

________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________ 

 

4. What is the respondent's preferred economic model?      

________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________ 
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5. Does the respondent identify obstacles to project feasibility in the context of the economic 
model or the project in general? (Taxation, bank policy, licensing policy, etc.) - specify: 

________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________ 

6. Any additional comments:  

________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________ 

 


